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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 11, 201 O 2:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 499347) 

Attachments: 08450-1 O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/11/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 4:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 935473) 

Attachments: 07688-10.pdf 

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

9/14/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 712463) 

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

8/20/2010 
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Florida Re liability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown(@frcc.com Yes 
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Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 827458) 

Attachments: MAY18-1 O.agn. pdf 

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

5/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11 :16 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737) 

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

5/7/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

W'uhli:c5§.er&tt.e Olnmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 Slit;MARD OAK 80liLEVARD 

T ALLAHASS~:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & :Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 
J"uhlitJil?liric.e Grmmrrisirm 1~. 

CAPTI'AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ~~- ·~~. 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 V?oi ('.)., 

u/ <J c:, Ql '·\ 
<..:.t '':< ,.,.; ;_:,{,.. ~ :h 

1..; '/, ? V(') 

------------------------------------------------------..... ~ -~~~ ~ DATE: August 19, 2010 

TO: fill 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) )Y'Jd: 
t==;SD n fl... 61-"' tJW ; 

Division of Economic Regulation (Dr~r; ~· ROberts) . ~~ t/ 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger)c:J:V \:.,~ 

RE: Docket No. 100165-EI Request to revise 2010 overhead/underground residential 
differential cost data by Gulf Power Company. 

AGENDA: 08/31/10- Regular Agenda -Tariff Filing- Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREBEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 12/01/10 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100165.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Rule 25-6.078, Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C), sets forth the responsibilities of 
electric investor-owned utilities' (IOU) for filing updated underground residential distribution 
(URD) tariffs for new subdivisions. This rule requires each IOU to file updated URD charges 
for Commission approval at least every three years, or sooner if its underground cost differential 
for the standard low-density subdivision varies from the last approved charge by 10 percent or 
more. The rule requires IOUs to annually file on or before October 15, a schedule showing the 
increase or decrease in the differential for the standard low-density subdivision. 

On October 15, 2009, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) notified the Commission, pursuant to 
Rule 25-6.078, F.A.C., that its underground cost differential for the standard low-density 

- 8 .- 5 -.. ., ' ,~ 0 b J .:L-' l•J -
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 8:17 AIVI 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 242689) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06855.pdf 

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

8/19/2010 



CLK Official Flllng****61412010 8:32 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, June 04, 2010 8:31 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/4/2010 8:30:00 AM 
100165-EI 

***** 

Filename I Path: 100165.Tariff Suspension Order.rrj.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 

'Terry X. JfoU£nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100165 
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Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 266371) 

Attachments: 04643-10.pdf 

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

6/4/2010 
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State of Florida 

TO: 

l'ROM: 

RE: 

:Juhlic~.erfrlr.e Olnmmissimt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

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
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. ff you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. · 

http:http://wwwJ1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 6, 2010 

JLthlk$a&iu Clt:ommhwinit 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLoRIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ 

Division of Economic Regulation (Dr~~ Robe!j (?\ ij-.fY' ~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger~~ 

Docket No. 100165-EI- Request to revise 2010 overhead/underground residential 
differential cost data by Gulf Power Company. 

AGENDA: 05/18/10 - Regular Agenda -Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners - :v 0 

(."'") 
:x b ::r=-

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 0 -< :n ('") -;·· I < 
_ ... 

13: O'\ m 
CRITICAL DATES: 05/31110 (60-Day Suspension Date) 1"1'1- --, 

':I:J en ;x:... y 
:;:r:;;UJ :x ' 8 -r1 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None - -Cl -- .. 
({) .z:.-

CT\ C) 
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100165.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On April l, 2010, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) filed a petition for Commission approval 
of revisions to its Underground Residential Distribution (URD) Tariff Sheet Nos. 4.25, 4.26, 
4.26.1, and 4.26.2, and their associated charges. The URD tariffs apply to new residential 
developments and represent the additional costs Gulf incurs to provide underground distribution 
service in place of overhead service. 

Rule 25-6.078(2), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), requires investor-owned electric 
utilities (IOUs) to file updated URD charges for Commission approval at least every three years, 
or sooner if a utility's underground cost differential for the standard low-density subdivision 
varies from the last approved charge by 10 percent or more. The rule requires IO Us to file on or 
before October 15 of each year a schedule showing the increase or decrease in the differential for 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:51 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 724998) 

Attachments: Recommendation 03792-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413--6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/7/2010 

--------------···~--··--~·· 



COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATI-IAN A SKOP 

DA YID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION 

CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

Gulf Power Company. 
Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Re: Docket No. 100165-EI 

Dear Mrs. Ritenour: 

April 7, 2010 

':~c, CLK. CORRESPONDENCE 
.. _Admlnletmtlvo_Par'iJllla_~ Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 01(4-150-JO 
D!STRIBUTtON: ---·----

This will acknowledge receipt of the request to revise 2010 overhead/underground residential 
differential cost data by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on April 1, 2010, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CmcLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEV ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Doridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.D.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.D.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 10:54 AM 

To: Cathi Lindsley 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

Cc: Connie Kummer; Erik Sayler; Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Brubaker 

Subject: FW: FPL 

Cathi, please see Connie's response below. 

Thank you Connie and Erik for your assistance and clarification! 

From: Connie Kummer 
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 10:51 AM 
To: Erik Sayler; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: RE: FPL 

yes 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 10:50 AM 
To: Connie Kummer; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: RE: FPL 

Connie & Dorothy, 

Would you clarify if this is supposed to be in a new docket? 

Erik Sayle r 
850-413-6084 

From: Connie Kummer 
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 9:23 AM 
To: Erik Sayler 
Cc: Elisabeth Draper; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: RE: FPL 

FPL already has a new docket - 100166, and I just talked with Dorothy about Gulf and told her it 
needs to be a new docket also. I have the filings in my office. ~ 01 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 9:19 AM 
To: Elisabeth Draper; Connie Kummer 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
SUbject: FW: FPL 

c:_; (".,J 
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- J u 
Elisabeth & Connie, cJ .----, (/) 

Ralph is out today. Could you take a look at this filing? g ft 
FPL filed some revisions to its URD and UCD tariffs yesterday (pursuant to the rule), and the clerk's office wants to know 
if it should be in a new docket or filed in the 070231 docket . 

4/2/2010 



I'm currently looking it over too. Any thoughts would be helpful. 

Erik Sayler 
850-413-6084 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 9:01 AM 
To: Erik Sayler; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FPL 

Here is the document in question. 

Thanks, 
C. Lindsley 
Office of Commission Oerk 
Aorida Public Service Commission 
(850} 413-6210 

Page 2 of2 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written conununications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e­
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

4/2/2010 
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